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EUROPEAN  UNION 

 
 
Delegation of the European Union to Bosnia and Herzegovina 

 
Clarification No. 1 

 
Project Title:     "Regulation of Bosnia River in Sarajevsko Polje" - IPA 2011,  
       Bosnia and Herzegovina 

Publication reference:  EuropeAid/135-453/DD/WKS/BA 

Tender No:  EC/BIH/TEN/13/043 
 
Question 1:   There is tender for the Bosna river basin. The tender is divided into five lots, 

total value of whole project is 3 million Euros. 
  Client requests from bidders to submit following references: 
  • the company had a turnover 3 million Euros for the last three years, 
  • 2 million Euros for the last two years, 
  • 0.5 million Euros work on one project that relates to the river treatment works; 
  Please be kind and confirm to me, are these conditions required and related for 

the case when the company is going to submit offer only for one or two lots? 
Answer 1:  The economic and financial capacity criteria stated in Article 16. Selection 

Criteria of the Contract Notice are applicable regardless of number of lots 
(one/several/all) tendered for.  

  Also, please note that the Selection criteria 16. b) refers to the past three and not 
two years as stated in the question above.  

 
Question 2:  Could you, please, inform us whether there is tender documentation 

(qualification requirements) in local language and can we apply to some Lots 
only? 

Answer 2: The tender documentation is available in English only, in accordance with the 
Instructions to Tenderers), Article 10. Language of tenders (Tender Dossier, 
Volume 1). Further, in accordance with Article 11.2 of the above-mentioned 
document, the tenderer may submit a tender for one lot only or for several lots, 
or for all of the lots. 

 
Question 3: Would the terms and conditions remain the same (economic criteria) if one is 

applying to one Lot only, for instance? 
Answer 3: Please refer to the Answer 1.    
 
Question 4:  Should the guarantees be provided for each Lot separately, or one guarantee can 

cover as much Lots as applied for?  
Answer 4:  Tender guarantee may be provided for each Lot separately or as one guarantee 

covering all lots tendered for.  
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Question 5: As per Bill of Quantities for LOT 2b (II Earth works, 12) and LOT 3 (II Earth 
works, 13) you state: "Procurement, transport and building in of geonet for 
securing and stabilization of slopes of embankment towards the bed, all by the 
project. Increased 5% for overlapping" 

  Could you please define type and characteristics of required geonet? There is a 
big variety of this material and a significant price difference.  

Answer 5: Geonet is two-dimensional, mesh size 29x32 mm, strength max. 
longitudinal/transversal 34/42 kN/m, and specific weight of 540 g/m2.  

  These are general boundary conditions and the difference from manufacturer to 
manufacturer can be +/- 5 %. 

  The most important issue is that it is set and fixed according to the 
manufacturer's instructions and it is essential that the time frame to settle batter 
and grass must have deep roots. 

 
Question 6: In selection criteria for economics and financial capacity you require "the 

amount of credit available must be at least 1.0 MEUR". 
Is this amount required for each LOT or total? In case of tendering for several 
lots, what it is the requirement? 

 
Answer 6: Please refer to the Answer 1.  
 
 

 Question 7:  We are intending to tender for several LOTS. 
Does general documentation (Forms 4.1-4.4) must be repeatedly supplied in 
each LOT or we are allowed to provide this only once together with technical 
qualifications (Forms 4.6) for each LOT? 

 
Answer 7: It is not necessary to provide general documentation (Forms 4.1 – 4.4) for each 

lot separately. One set can be submitted for all lots tendered for, in one (1) 
original and three (3) copies. However, forms 4.6.1 – 4.6.9, Volume 1, Section 4 
have to be submitted separately for each lot tendered for.  

 
 
Question 8: Here you can find extract from the drawings and BoQ for the Project Regulation 

of River Bosna.  
  There is difference between type of pipes on the drawing (concrete pipes) and 

BoQ (PE ribbed pipes).  
  Would you be so kind to explain to us what type of pipes should be offered? 
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Answer 8:  The correct type of pipes is given in the BoQ (PE ribbed pipe SN 4).   
 
 
Question 9:  Item 12.2 od tender dossier, Economic and financial capability: Does criteria a), 

b), c) and d) changes if the tenderer submit its tender for only one lot, several 
lots or all lots combined ? Are these criteria made for one lot and does it 
changes regarding to number of lots that tenderer wants to participate in? 

 
Answer 9: Please refer to the Answer 1. 
 
 
Question 10: Geonets are listed in Bill of Quantities (BoQ) for LOT 1, LOT 2B, LOT 3, LOT 

4, but not in drawings (details of longitudinal and transversal profiles). Are 
geonets included in the project or is it a mistake in Bill of Quantities/Drawings? 

 
Answer 10: Please refer to the Answer 5.  
 
 
Question 11: LOT 1, Item 1.4. Displacing of pillars of electrical and ptt installations - this 

item is done exclusively by „Elektrodistribucija BiH" and PTT. Is it necessary to 
enter the price for this item? 

 
Answer 11: Please refer to the Corrigendum No.1.d 
 
 
Question 12: LOT 1, Item IX. 1. Costs of expert supervision of conducting of works. Payment 

per m'. Can you please explain this item? 
 
Answer 12:  Please refer to the Corrigendum No.1.c 
 
 
Question 13:  Do we need to submit evidence to fulfill requirements under clauses “Economic 

and Financial capacity”, “Professional Capacity” and “Technical Capacity” 
separately for each Lot or one set of proofs for all Lots?  

 
Answer 13: As the selection criteria apply regardless of number of lots tendered for, one set 

(1 original and 3 copies) of proofs is sufficient.  
 
 
 


	Project Title:     "Regulation of Bosnia River in Sarajevsko Polje" - IPA 2011,
	Bosnia and Herzegovina

